
Sarah Rich

From: John Richmond
Sent: Wednesday, December 03, 2008 8:39 AM
To: Christopher Newport
Cc: Richard Conte
Subject: RE: Input to EDO Briefing Pkg

Input for EDO Briefing Package, for EDO Drop-in Visit to oyster Creek on Dec 16.

A License Renewal Commitments Inspection was performed at Oyster Creek during the refueling outage in
November 2008. Several commitment implementation issues were identified. The NRC staff has not finalized
its characterization of these issues, and has not held an exit meeting with the licensee.

let's see of Dr. Ron and Rich Conte like this version.

Also can use this for the RA Briefing package, for Friday's Exelon Drop-in Visit.

John R.

From: Christopher Newport
Sent: Wednesday, December 03, 2008 8:31 AM
To: John Richmond
Subject: Summary Paragraph

"A License Renewal Commitments Inspection was performed at Oyster Creek in November 2008. Several
issues were identified, however Region I management is presently formulating the appropriate method to
characterize these issues."

Christopher Newport
Project Engineer
US Nuclear Regulatory Commission - Region 1
610-337-5318
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